Bulletin JYOTI

Rotary Club of Chandannagar

Minutes of the RWM number 2480 dated 6.7.23.

- *The first meeting of the Rotary year called to order by the president Rtn. Sujata followed by National Anthem and felicitated by Rtn. Dr. Alok with flower.
- *Club officers training seminar (COTS) would be arranged on 20th July 2023 led by Rtn. Jitendar Bagga of Rotary club Hooghly.
- *Our club will adopt the project of 'cervical cancer awareness and vaccination 'at the English medium schools followed by Bengali medium.
- *Our members attended the Gandhi Achhi Parishad , Balarampur where approximately 100 bottles of blood were collected on the doctors' day.
- *President announced about our target of 1000 cataract operation this year which may be published through Facebook.
- *President also suggested to create website of our club along with monogram and logo.
- *Estimated budget for this year should be placed at the earliest --as advised by the past president Rtn. Samir Mukherjee.
- *19 members were found to be present out of 28.

RI President -- R Gordon R McInally.

DG- Hiralal Yadav.

President - Rtn. Sujata Datta

Secretary-Rtn. Chandra Sil.

Editor—Rtn. Dr.Captain Samir Datta.

Minutes of the RWM number 2481 dated 13.7.23.

- *Meeting called to order by the president followed by national anthem.
- *Happy wedding anniversary of Rotarian doctor Alok and Shipra (14 July) and that of Rotarian Rabindra and Keka (16July) were greeted by the members with applause.
- *Bulletin of 6 july 23 was seen by the members and passed.
- * Rtn. Maya Pal RC Howrah, ZS would Grace the occasion of COTS on 20 July 23 at our club.
- *Estimated budget for the year 23 -24 was placed by the president and was discussed at length.
- *Computer training can be adopted as vocational training --as suggested by Rotarian achintya.
- *Mountaineer Pratima Malakar had approached for financial aid for climbing from peak to peak.
- *Lenskart spectacles would be delivered to the beneficiaries on 23rd July 23 at 11 a.m. from the same venue at Bagbazar.
- * As requested by captain Datta --the fourth RWM can be held at the Rotary building on 4th Sunday of each month to facilitate the attendance of Doctor Rtn. Bhaskar and Doctor Rtn. Biplabendu and others.
- *13 members were found to be present out of 28.

Minutes of the RWM number 2482 dated 20 July 2023.

- *Meeting called to order by the president followed by national anthem in presence of ZS Rtn. Maya Paul of RC Howrah who had come to throw some lights on COTS (club officers training seminar).
- *She suggested organising the awareness and detection camp on thalassemia. She also advised for the improvement of school by providing blackboard, roof repair etc through RCC. She did not forget to mention about the contribution for TRF (The Rotary foundation) which is working for the humanity.
- *Being asked by the ZS, IPP Rtn. Tapas narrated about the 'skill development project 'at serampore by the L& T organised by our club.
- *PP Rtn. Amitabh spoke in brief about the importance of COTS.
- *PP Rtn. Dr. Alok informed about the salient features of our club activities.
- *Past president captain Samir mentioned about the contribution of our club for the Hooghly Shramik school.
- *Rtn. Dr. Debanjali suggested about the operation like hare- lip, cleft palate etc for the school students in association with 'Rotary with smile Asia.'
- *Peerless Hospital would like to hold medical camp on orthopaedic and cardiology cases who in turn might be admitted in their hospital with the help of 'shastho Sathi' card.
- *18 members were found to be present out of 28 and one Zonal Secretary.

Minutes of the RWM number 2483 dated 29. 7. 23.

- *At the Rotary Club New building, meeting called to order by the president followed by National Anthem.
- *Nabarun Sangha of Subhash Pally, Chandannagar would organise the eye check up camp on 13 August 2023 at 10:30 a.m. with the collaboration of our club.
- *Pratima Malakar of shantipally Bhadreshwar is aspiring to climb from peak to peak on 5th August 2023. While obtaining Rs. 20000/- from our club, she committed to hoist the flag of Rotary International at the top of Polokolka, 6390 meter.
- *Rtn. Ashim requested all members to contribute Rs. 4000/- each for the formation of a shade at the top of the building for the protection of the roof.
- *It was proposed that all important and official matters would be forwarded at the WhatsApp of Rotary club and rest at the Rotary family to minimise the load.
- *27 August 2023 at 11:00 a.m. is the proposed "pain management camp" at the Health Care unit to be organised by our club and WBSSP as announced by Rtn. Dr. Debanjali caring for 80 candidates.
- *Out of 28 members, 23 were found to be present with to guest Pratima and Seoti.

Minutes of RWM number 2484 dated 3.8.23

- *The meeting called to order by the president and the members lent their voices for National anthem.
- *Wedding anniversary greeting were rendered by all members to Rotarian Anup and anne Prantika with applause (7 August).
- *The bulletin of 29 July 23 was confirmed.
- *President requested the members to pay the dues from the end of the advertisers of souvenir.
- *Hoisted flag on the Independence Day at the club building would be followed by tree plantation at the Chandannagar Museum.
- *For the the enhancement of ROTARY IMAGE as suggested by Rotarian Achintyo, mega blood donation camp can be arranged at the IMA building Chandannagar with the cooperation of local clubs.
- *Out of 28 members, 10 were found to be present.

Minutes of RWM number 2485 dated 10.8.23.

- *In our Rotary building meeting called to order by the president followed by national anthem.
- *As announced by the president, members were requested to attend the pre independence ceremony of the district at Kalamandir on 12 August 23 where our President also would be performing.
- *Bulletin of 3.8.23 were Seen by the members and passed.
- *Flag hoisting ceremony of the Independence Day would be held at the club building at 9:00 a.m. followed by BOD meeting and tree plantation and cultural program at the Chandannagar French institute (Museum).
- *Letters will be given to all local clubs for holding a MEGA blood donation camp.
- *27 August is the proposed 'pain management 'camp at the mil compound subject to the availability of the local mil workers
- *Out of 28 members, 15 were found to be present in addition to Ex Rotarian Kalyan Ray Chaudhary.

Minutes of the RWM number 2486 dated 17.8.23.

- *Meeting called to order by the president followed by national anthem.
- *Members perused the bulletin of 10.8.23 and passed.
- *Blood donation camp organised by surerpukur Tarun sammelan collected blood 50 bottles in collaboration with Rotary club Chandannagar on 20.8 23.
- *Pain management camp is going to be held at S.N mill recreation club on 27.8-23 guided by Rtn Dr Debanjali with the cooperation of WBSSP from 10 to 4:00 p.m.
- *Independence day of our club was celebrated at the Rotary club building in most befitting manner in presence of Mayor Ramchandra Chakrabarty .
- *6 trees were planted inside the premises of 'Chandannagar French institute' including few ornamental plants on the Independence Day.
- *The cultural program that followed was performed most successfully by our members.
- *It has been decided that Rtn. Dr. Alok 's' professional fees would enhance rupees 150 at our Health Care unit with effect from 1st September 2023.
- *11 members were found to be present out of 28.

Minutes of RWM number 2487 dated 27.8.23.held at our Rotary Club New building.

- *President called the meeting to order followed by national anthem.
- *On 9 September 23 at 7:00 p.m. Teachers 'day would be celebrated at the S.N mill club house. All spouses and the school going children are requested to attend the same.
- *President appealed once again to contribute 4000 rupees each for the protection of our club building roof.
- *27 August was a memorable day for our club when 'pain management camp' in association with WBSSP was carried out most successfully. Heartfelt thanks to Rtn. Dr. Debanjali and 5 doctors for rendering their humanitarian service to the 69 beneficiaries. Normal courtesy demands to pay gratitude to the mill authorities for cooperating in various means.
- *15 members were found to be present out of 28.

Minutes of RWM number 2488 dated 31 -8-23.

- *Meeting called to order by the President and members sang the national anthem.
- *The bulletin of 27 August 23 were Seen by the members and passed.
- *The eminent teachers who will grace the occasion at our clubhouse to celebrate the 'teachers day ' on 9.9.23 are--
- 1. Mrs. Sarbani Bandyopadhyay.
- 2. Mrs. Srabani Chatterjee.
- 3. Mr. Tulsidas Bandyopadhyay.
- *'Eye check up camp with cataract detection 'would be organized at Surer Pukur, Tarun sammelon on 10.9.23 at 10:30 a.m. Distribution of spectacles also will follow afterwards.
- *Out of 28 members, 8 were found to be present.

Minutes of the RWM number 2489 dated 9.9.23.

- *This meeting was merged with 'Teachers 'day celebration 'where meeting was called to order by the president followed by national anthem.
- *Members greeted with applause to captain Dutta and and Reena on their happy wedding anniversary (10 September)
- *Teacher Srabani Chatterjee being felicitated with citation spoke about inclusion of Indian culture in the curriculum of the students.
- *Having felicitated with citation teacher Tulsidas Bandyopadhyay stressed about the teaching principle of Swami Vivekananda. He reiterated that we are all teachers in our respective fields. He also told the stories of subhashini Mistry who made one hospital and that of Yadav pyne who sew so many plants along the Brahmaputra river.
- *After being felicitated with citation, teacher Sarbani Bandopadhyay mentioned about Vidyasagar who also should be remembered with Radhakrishnan because about 200 years ago he lit the lamp of education especially among the women.
- *Captain Datta asked about the teacher's role to make the students go to the field as mandatory in the afternoon to curb the diabetes.
- *Everybody was so happy to have melodious songs from Srabani, Tulsidas and Rtn. Dr. Debanjali. Self composed poem was recited by Sarbani at the terminal part.
- *14 members were present along with 5 guests and 6 Annes.

Minutes of RWM number 2490 dated 14. 9. 23.

- *Meeting called to order by the president followed by national anthem.
- *Rotarian Anupam was greeted by the members for his happy birthday with applause (12 September).
- *As many as 131 candidates were examined for ophthalmic problem and cataract detection at Surer pukur, Tarun sammelan on 16 September 2023 in association of Rotary club Chandannagar.
- *29 September being the 'world heart day,' our club intends to hold a health checkup camp at the S.N. mill compound Durga mandap.
- *Monetary help was rendered to Mr Madhusudan Biswas of 'Gandhi Achhi Parishad ' for blood donation camp on doctor's day.
- *Out of 28 members, 12 were found to be present with two guests.

Minutes of the RWM number 2491 dated 21.9.33.

- *The meeting called to order by the IPP Rotarian Tapas followed by national anthem.
- *The birthday greeting with applause was conveyed to Rotarian Soumya on his happy birthday (22 September).
- *Bulletin of 14.9.23 was seen by the members and passed.
- *RCC workshop would be held at Adisaptagram Vivekananda society on 24.9.23 under the guidance of Rotary club Hooghly at 10:00 a.m.
- *For the literacy drive, Manik Nagor primary school and station road primary school have been chosen where maps etc would be given.
- *'Julien sit and draw 'competition as usual would be held on Mahalaya day,14 October at the mill campus at 1:00 p.m. for which Rotation Sujoy has been entrusted .
- * Eye check up camp would be held under the banner up Rotary club Hooghly being organized by 'Paras institution 'of Tarakeswar on 23.9.23.
- *All members are requested to kindly contribute rupees 4000 each to prevent further deterioration of the roof shade of the club building.
- *Out of 28, 12 members were found to be present.

Minutes of the RWM number 2492 dated 28.9.23.

- *President called the meeting to order followed by national anthem by the members.
- *Birthday greeting was conveyed to Rotarian Amiya with applause.(29 September).
- *Chaldatala Barowari club' would be holding an 'EYE check up and cataract screening camp "on 14 October at 10:00 a.m. with the assistance of Rotary club Hooghly.
- *'Voluntary blood donation camp "also would be organised on 14 October at 10:00 a.m. at Garbati swimming centre.
- *Approximately 100 packets would be served to the candidates participating at the 'Julien sit and draw competition' of our club on Mahalaya day at 1:00 p.m. at our club house.
- *As approached by the 'Gandhi Achhi Parishad ', Balarampur, 20 lungis and 20 vests would be donated during Durga Puja.
- *7 members were found to be present out of 28.

Minutes of the RWM number 2493 dated 5.10 .23.

- *Meeting called to order by the president and members lent their voices for National anthem.
- *Happy birthday greeting conveyed to Rtn. Ashim with applause by all members.(10 October)
- *Our President graced the occasion at the 'Cafe Akante', New town on 8 October 23 at the district program.
- *Our club will distribute 100 packets of sweets to the special children at Garbati school during Mahalaya morning.
- * "Julien Sit and draw" competition will resume at 1:00 p.m. at our clubhouse on 14 10 23.
- *10 members were found to be present out of 28.

Minutes of the RWM number 2494 dated 12:10 23.

- *Meeting called to order by the president followed by national anthem.
- *As announced earlier, "Julien sit and draw" competition of our club would be held at the club house on 14 .10 .23 at 1:00 p.m.
- *20 lungis and 20 vests would be distributed at the Gandhi Achhi Parishad as requested by them on maha saptami day.
- *Chief engineer Mr SS Das suggested to hold the health checkup camp on any Friday at the Durga mandap, S N .mill line to get the beneficiaries at the next door.
- *Rotarian Tapas Bhattacharya is expected to arrive on 26 10 23 at our club.
- *There were 14 members out of 28 + 1 guest in the meeting.

Minutes of the RWM number 2495 dated 19.10 .23.

- *President called the meeting to order and the members lent their voices for the national anthem.
- *At the Balarampur Gandhi Achhi Parishad, 20 lungis and 20 vests would be distributed on 21. 10. 23.
- *57 donors were found to be present at the Garbati Sweem Centre blood donation camp on 14. 10. 23.
- *At the special children school, Garbati, 70 beneficiales were entertained with fruits and sweet packets at the Mahalaya day.
- *Biscuits and 4 maps were distributed in each school of 'Shanti Nagar primary school' and 'Shishu Shikha primary school' on 16 October 2023.
- *11 members were found to be present out of 28.

Minutes of the RWM number 2496 dated 26 .10. 23.

- *President called the meeting to order followed by national anthem at our Rotary building.
- *It was suggested that DG visit and the charter night celebration should be held on the same day preferably on Thursday, as usual.
- *As announced by the district, TRF seminar would be held on 11. 11. 23 and Vijaya meet on 18. 11. 23.
- *Guest speaker Rtn.Tapas Bhattacharya of R C Dumdum beautifully explained about the service and charity. He also mentioned to create hope like bees running towards the beehive. People told us mad while we were trying to eradicate the: "Polio from the world". But we did it successfully. He also stressed on extending internal and external communication. In a lucid way he explained about the function and formation of RCC and RLI. Everything he narrated with heart touching stories.
- *There were 17 members out of 28 and one guest speaker.

Minutes of the RWM number 2497 dated 2. 11. 23.

- *17 November 2023 has been selected for the health checkup camp to be held at Durga mandap, Samnagar north jute mill employees' line on Friday at 10:30 a.m.
- *Prizes will be awarded to the winners of the 'sit and draw' competition on 16 November at 7:00 p.m. in the clubbouse
- *14 members were found to be present out of 28.

Minutes of the RWM number 2498 dated 9.11.23.

- *Meeting called to order by the I P president followed by national anthem.
- *As announced earlier, 16. 11. 23 has been selected as prize giving ceremony to the winners of the sit and draw competitors.
- *AG would be visiting on the same day at 6:30 p.m. for which all members are requested to turn up.
- *Health check-up camp scheduled on 17 November has been deferred due to non availability of the venue at Durga mandap.
- *Mental hospital Calcutta and Mankundu was inaugurated on 4. 11. 23 by the minister Mr Indranil Sen in presence of the chairman and other dignitaries where our club has donated 5 beds.
- *6 members were found to be present out of 28.